MINUTES OF THE MEETING BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY COMMITTEE MONTANA STATE SENATE

The meeting of the Business and Industry Committee was called to order by Chairman Frank W. Hazelbaker on Friday, January 23, 1981, at 10:00 a.m. in Room 404 of the Capitol.

All members were present.

Senator Eck, sponsor of Senate Bill 49, was introduced by the Chairman. Senator Eck explained Senate Bill 49, stating that the types of service covered are shown in the Bill. The applicant and the insurer are free to agree on one or more of the options, or on none of them. The durational limts could possibly be extended. Almost all of the provisions in this Bill, according to its sponsor, are optional. She advised that some of the local County Commissioners from Gallatin County are in favor of home health care, because they realize that this type of care keeps many persons out of nursing homes. However, because many of these people also receive Medicaid, many of them are not deemed sufficiently needy to receive these services.

Senator Eck further explained that more home health care agencies have been formed in recent years; the delivery of these services is being extended, and the passage of this Bill would further extend these services. Most patients, after an illness, are happier, and their functional ability definitely accelerates when they receive health care at home. This program, which requires the health insurances in Montana to offer home health care, will enable the home health care agencies that we now have to be a bit more secure financially, and may increase these programs in counties where they are not now available. She stated that Althea Ginnebaugh from the Department of Health was present to answer questions.

PROPONENTS: David Lackman - Montana Health Association. Mr. Lackman stated that this has been a successful program. There are some good health insurance policies whi do cover home health care. Many of the services which are necessary can be handled by home health care, and he urged passage of this Bill.

Donna Small - Montana Nursing Association, advised that passage of this Bill would help people get a needed service at considerably less cost, as well as allowing the person to be much happier. On behalf of the Montana Nursing Association, she urged the Committee to vote "Do Pass" on Senate Bill 49.

Jim Mensen - Low Income Senior Citizens Association, said that an additional reason for this kind of service is that it allows senior citizens, in need of health care, to be in contact with friends - it helps to maintain important personal relationships which are conducive to recovery.

Jan Brown - Montana Association of Churches. She also

urged passage of Senate Bill 49.

OPPONENTS: Allen Cain - General Counsel of Blue Shield. He stated that he feels that this Bill would be a very expensive benefit. Blue Shield is working with the Montana Poser Company on this type of a program; the telephone company already has this type of coverage. He adivsed that we must keep in mind the extent to which the services offered by this Bill will be used. It is the feeling of Blue Shield that the cost of this type of coverage in a health insurance policy would be significant. (See attached handout). Also, it is felt by Blue Shield that there is the customer demand to make this a feasible addition to the coverage which they already offer. To obtain this type of coverage, a doctor's certificate is required, and he must also monitor the care; many physicians are not in favor of this. They feel that this type of treatment is not being accepted by physicians; this is opposed to the system of free enterprise, and companies are attempting to steer away from it. Also, Blue Shield feels that the Bill is premature. Senator Blaylock asked if there is evidence that the marketplace will handle this, and Mr. Cain replied that they have had groups who have this benefit, as well as other groups who are considering He further stated that if people are convinved that this is it. a good benefit, they will come back and ask for it, and at that time the insurence company will offer it. Senator Boylan then inquired if it is possible that people don't know that this is available, and for that reason, do not request it, and Mr. Cain replied that that may be true. He advised that people who desire this Bill inform the public that such a service is possible to obtain; it it is demanded, the insurance company will offer it. There was some conversation between Senator Goodover and Senator Eck as to whether or not people who have group insurance are not now getting this option, and Senator Eck replied that she believed that this is so, with the employee paying part of the coverage and the employer paying the other part. She emphasized, however, that the employee has to pay whatever is offered, and there is no one else who will pick up the remainder due. Senator Goodover then inquired if those aren't usually the people who need it the most, and Senator Eck agreed. She stated that she understands that Blue Cross had no problem with this, but Blue Cross covers hospitals and some health services are associated with hospitals where the hospital and the physician at the hospital approve the program when the patient leaves the facility.

In conclusion, Senator Eck advised that most insurance companies do not offer these options, but the fact that they are offered by some companies indicates that it is possible to do so. She explained that Blue Shield is possibly the largest insurance company. The level of service is very flexible, and a group could opt for a very minor level of services. It is the intent of this Bill that the extent of services and the time element be comparable to the dollar amount in the hospital.

Senator Eck stated that she would be open to amendments, and Senator Hazelbaker then requested that Allen Cain obtain amendments before the next meeting. In closing the Chairman stated that he would like to have this Bill discussed, and he would also like Allen Cain to enter into the discussion; therefore the hearing on Senate Bill 49 is closed.

Chairman Hazelbaker introduced Joe Mazurek, who explains that he has introduced Senate Bill 151 at the request of the Montana Land Title Association. The Bill would eliminate Title Insurance from those organizations which cannot establish rating bureaus. These bureaus are common in the trucking industries; they are voluntary organizations which are set up by regulated industry. They are controlled by the Insurance Commissioner's office. The information is available to the public, the Insurance Commission and the industry which is regulated. He explained that Title Insurance is presently regulated. He explained that he has discussed this with Jo Driscoll, who is in charge of the Insurance Department, and she does not object to this Bill. This Bill also allows Title Insurance to establish a rating organization.

PROPONENTS: Bill Romine, Montana Land Title Association. (See attached handout). He explained that the problem with the present Law is that insurance companies cannot talk among themselves, and they cannot talk with the agents. They are independent. He explained that Title Insurance is a misnomer; it is not made to insure risk as in the case of Life Insurance. The cost of the policy is based upon the risk assumed - the purpose of Title Insurance is to eliminate risk. He said that the primary cost if plant - this requires a large manpower and a great deal of time and effort. The Insurance Commissioner can get involved, but it is difficult. This was a new type of Law when included in the exemptions. He added that if the Insurance Commissioner is reluctant to get involved with Title Insurance, it does not work as well. Rates can be set up for all types of policies. When rating bureaus are adopted, rates do not go up; in some areas they have gone down, and in other areas, they have remained the same.

Dan LeVine, First Montana Title Insurance Company - Great Falls, Montana - Title Insurance in Montana is a very small insurance.

Glenn Kenny, Manager - Surety Title Company, Helena, Montana -Chairman - Executive Committee of the Montana Land Title Association he urged "Do Pass".

Bill Gowan - Helena Abstract and Title Company, Helena, Montana - President and Manager. He stated that he is in favor of the Bill.

Senator Mazurek stated that he has talked to the realtors and he has asked them to examine the Bill. He stated that Cliff Christian, the representative of the Montana Realtors 4--January 23, 1981

has said that they have no problem with this Bill.

Senator Goodover inquired if this Bill has been cleared through the Attorney (eneral's Antil-trust Bureau. He further commented that the trend is to eliminate regulations; he wondered if we are regulating : omething that later we will have to deregulate.

Senator Mazurek stated that one advantage to this is that it is ameans to challinge the rate which has become regulated; sometimes the rate is unreasonably high.

Senator Hazelbaker commented that many lines of insurance are regulated, and he feels that this is a good thing.

Senator Goodover said that he would like to check with other individuals who are in the title business to see if they have any reservations to such a Bill.

Following a discussion on this, on which the Committee agreed to wait, following Senator Goodover's findings, Chairman Hazelbaker adjourned the meeting.

FRANK W. HAZELBAKER, Chairman

mm

ROLL CALL

BUSINESS and INDUSTRY COMMITTEE

47th LEGISLATIVE SESSION -- 1981

Date1-23-81

NAME	PRESENT	ABSENT	EXCUSED
Goodover, Pat - Vice Chairman	x		
Hazelbaker, Frank - Chairman	×		
Blaylock, Chet	x		
Boylan, Paul	x		
Dover, Harold	x		
Kolstad, Allen	x		
Lee, Gary	x		
Regan, Pat	x		-
			-
-			
		•	

Each day attach to minutes.

.

r

MONTANA PHYSICIANS' SERVICE

COMMENTS ON SB 49

This bill will require health carriers to design, price and market a home health benefit with very high benefit levels. We believe this legislation is unwise and unnecessary at this time for the following reasons:

- Benefits for home health care are available from MPS at this time. One of our groups has such a benefit and we are working with others presently to design benefits tailored to the needs and desires of particular groups.
- 2. The marketplace should be allowed to function before government steps in to regulate. This is a relatively new area and only a few agencies in Montana provide this service. The service provided varies from agency to agency making it difficult to actuarily estimate what it will cost to provide coverage. Our marketing people advise that customers are not asking for benefits in this area -- we would suggest that marketplace demand is a good indicator of need and should be allowed to operate in most areas without prodding from government.
- 3. This benefit, if selected, would raise the already high cost of health coverage. The cost of health care in the U.S. in 1979 was in the area of 212 billion dollars. It has become an area of national concern. We see groups trying to cut coverage in some areas rather than adding benefits.
- 4. Offering optional coverage to individuals (as contrasted to groups) which the bill requires, defeats the purpose of insurance. The principle of insurance is spread of risk. In health insurance both healthy and sick persons pay the same amount in order that lower costs be spread among all. If people are allowed the option of not selecting a particular coverage, experience shows that sick people will take the coverage and healthy ones will not (the principle of "adverse selection"). This means that persons selecting the option of home health care will have to pay a high price for this coverage.

Conclusion

For the reasons above stated, we feel that SB 49 is not necessary at this time. Recent experience shows that unneeded regulation causes expense to industry which inevitably ends up being passed on to consumers. We urge that SB 49 receive a Do Not Pass recommendation.

\sim	\sim
NAME: Donnaismal	DATE: 1-23-8/
Address: 1208 Oalland	eper-
REPRESENTING WHOM? M4.	Nurses Assoe.
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL	: <u>SB49</u>
DO YOU: SUPPORT?	AMEND? OPPOSE?
COMMENTS:	
æ	

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY

NAME: DAVID LACKMAN DATE: Jan. 23, 1981 ADDRESS: 1400 MINNE AVE., HeleNa, MT 59601 PHONE: 443-3494 REPRESENTING WHOM? MONTANA Public Health Association APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: 5349 Home Health Option DO YOU: SUPPORT? _____ AMEND? _____ OPPOSE?_____ COMMENTS: Home Health Care has been a very Successful program. However, it has not been included in insurance policies. This has resulted in persons being hospitalized so their condition can be covered by insurance. HHC is also a means of Controlling Costs of Medical Cave. e.g. Some patients are hospitalized because they need 2 dressing changes each day. Perhaps this TUNS up to 200. / day. However, this could be done at home for \$4000 - 2000 per visit. We urge your support + favourable Consideration of SB 49. Paniel B. Lackman, Cobyit Mont. Public Healthe HSSN.

		<u> </u>		<i></i>	
NAME:	ALAN	F. CA	N	DATE:	1/23/81
ADDRESS:	404	Fuller A	t. Helens	, ALT.	59601
PHONE:	142-54	50			-
REPRESENT	ING WHOM?	Muntar	A Playsicians	' Secure	E - BLUE Shield
APPEARING	ON WHICH	PROPOSAL:	5349		
DO YOU:	SUPPORT?		AMEND?		OPPOSE?
COMMENTS:	Free	misten b4	Separate Shee	27	
				······································	
			······································		
				·····	
·					

\smile	\rightarrow
NAME: <u>Aan Brown</u>	DATE:
ADDRESS: 906 Madison, Helene	<u> </u>
PHONE: 443-3824	
REPRESENTING WHOM? MA GASA of Child	
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: $SB49$	
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND?	OPPOSE?
COMMENTS:	
,	

NAME: _	Jim	Jeus	en		DATE:	1-23
ADDRESS	: Hel	enq		<u>, _, _, _, _, _, _, _, _, _, _, _, _, _,</u>		
PHONE:_	443-	3161	443 - 163	0		
REPRESE	NTING WI	HOM? Lou	INCOME	Senior CITIZE	TUS ASSN.	[LISCA]
APPEARI	NG ON WI	HICH PRO	POSAL: 5	E 49		
DO YOU:	SUPPO	ORT?	X	AMEND?		OPPOSE?
COMMENT	S:					
					•	
						·
,						
			·····	·····	<u> </u>	
y					*****	

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY

NAME: G-LENN F. KENNEY DATE: 1-23-81
ADDRESS: 1705 WINNE HELENA
PHONE: 443-2225
REPRESENTING WHOM? AES. CHM. MONTANA LAND TIRE AS.
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: $SR 151$
DO YOU: SUPPORT? V AMEND? OPPOSE?
COMMENTS: MULTING Minuel Tille area
Superior the place of this
the To Mart Lin, Char.
۶.

\smile	\rightarrow
NAME: WILLIAM F. GOWEN	DATE: 23 JAN 81
ADDRESS: 805 MILL ROAD - HEL	ENA
PHONE: 442-5080	·····
REPRESENTING WHOM? MONTANA LAND TITLE ASSN	r-SEC-TREAS
Appearing on which proposal: $SB 151$	
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND?	OPPOSE?
COMMENTS: MUTA Supporte this be	ill as representations
COMMENTS: MLTA Supporte this be of both egents and underviter i	n Montana.
• 0	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

\sim	
NAME: Daniel B. Levine DATE: 1-23-8,	/
ADDRESS: 17-5th St. North, Greatfullo, Mt.	
PHONE: 761-7224	
REPRESENTING WHOM? Ist Montana Title Ins. Co.	
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: 5. 13. 15/	
DO YOU: SUPPORT? Yes AMEND? OPPOSE?	
COMMENTS:	
	_

NAME:	William	L. Romine		DATE: /-23.8/	
100 M		1691 Helena			
(***		2			
REPRE	SENTING WHOM	? Hant. Land	Title Assis		
APPEA	RING ON WHIC	H PROPOSAL:	5.13.1.51		
LO AC	U: SUPPORT	?X	AMEND?	OPPOSE?	
COMME	NTS: The Ass	N. which is m	ale up of both 4	coleansiters and egen	ts,
				buscan will be able	
				burgenee commission	
will	hove man e	person tis in to	prosadich To ac	I. Anles The prese	<u>~</u> t
syste	my The Inti	-Taust 6. ws p	each bet the com	pareites and age 75 f	for
- Talk	in with car	Lather. Ret	y buccaus have	allow derations to	3.6c
- file	lis the even	t 1 mcmber	los ont wish	to adapt the Rates	
the	other Rocky	Ma-tais sta	tas (except for	the Deketas) a Have I	ting
bue	case. The f	can that pates	will supposition	xincurens enis upt bo	suc-
out	by the cryca	ience of The	other states . h	fact tates have gon	(<u>l</u>
day	12 in same	states and k	we stych the s	ane for years in a	there.
The,	Euro states u	here they have	gone, the iscar	cases have been entr	endy
Sma	//•				